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September 27, 2019 Submitted via Email

Amy Eschberger

Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
1313 Sherman St., #215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Holcim (US) Inc. — Boettcher Limestone Quarry
Technical Revision No. 10, Adequacy Review Extension
Request

Ms. Eschberger,

A response to the Division’s Adequacy Review was previously submitted under
separate letterhead, but we recognize that the Division may need additional time to
review the submittal documentation. Due to the extensive nature of the Division’s
comments and potential concerns and the time that may be required to review Holcim’s
submittal, we are formally submitting this request for an extension until October 18,
2019 to the Adequacy Review timeline.

Please contact me at 580.421.2057 if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
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Travis Bennett
Sr. Manager,
Closed Sites and Remediation



